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Krog, Louis

Subject: FW: Revised tables and chairs regading 14/00034/TCA
Importance: High

From: sam [mailto:sam@bostonteaparty.co.uk]

Sent: 05 March 2014 12:58

To: Internet - Licensing

Cc: Cooper, Phil

Subject: Revised tables and chairs regading 14/00034/TCA

Hi Phil

We are actually now considering the following street furniture:

http://www.fermob.com/en/Browse-our-furniture/Flagship-collections/Luxembourg/Table-80-x-80-cm

Which are an excellently designed high quality option.
Regards

Sam

06/03/2014
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Cheers

Sam

This e-mail has been scanned for all viruses by Star./ MessageLabs. For more information on a

proactive

anti-virus service working around the clock, around the globe, visit: http://www.star.net.uk
Disclaimer of Liability

The Boston Tea Party Group Ltd shall not be held liable for any improper or incorrect use of the

information described and/or contained herein and assumes no responsibility for anyones use of the

information. In no event shall Boston Tea Party Group Ltd be liable for any direct, indirect,

incidental, special, exemplary, or consequential damages (including, but not limited to, procurement

or substitute goods or services; loss of use, data, or profits; or business interruption) however caused

and on any theory of liability, whether in contract, strict liability, or tort (including negligence or

otherwise) arising in any way out of the use of this system, even if advised of the possibility of such

damage.

Registered Office: Boston Tea Party Group Ltd, 75 Park Street, Bristol, BS1 5PF
Reglsiered Company Number 5302325

All goods and services supplied by Boston Tea Party Group Ltd are supplied subject to Boston Tea
Party Group Ltd standard terms and conditions, available upon request.
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